
 

Notice of Intent to Continue Phased Reopening 

December 3, 2020 

 

Matt Constantine  

Kern County Public Health  

Services Department  

1800 Mt. Vernon Avenue  

Bakersfield, CA 93306  

 

Dear Mr. Constantine:  

 

Delano Joint Union High School District (“District”) previously posted official notice of its 

intention to begin the process of reopening its public schools in a phased manner on 

November 9, 2020 after Kern County entered the Red Tier pursuant to the Blueprint for a 

Safer Economy. District commenced the reopening of its public schools on each its school 

sites with the exception of Valley High School.  

 

On behalf of District, this shall serve as formal notice to the Local Health Officer as required 

by the California Department of Public Health1 (CDPH) of District’s intention to continue 

the phased reopening of its open school sites now that Kern County has reverted back to the 

Purple Tier.  District may choose to pause its phased reopening based on escalating trends in 

virus spread and resume phased reopening at a future date.   

   

This letter will also serve as confirmation of District’s authorization from the Local Health 

Officer that District is permitted to continue with phased reopening pursuant to the Reopening 

Schools Plan prepared by District in consultation with current health and safety guidance 

unless specifically directed in writing by your office that it must stop.   

 

District’s current updated Reopening Schools Plan is posted to its website.  The schedule for 

reopening programs and grade levels at each opened school site within the district will be 

maintained on District’s website. Thank you for your continued support and cooperation 

during these difficult and novel times. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Jason Garcia 

Superintendent 

 

Filed with Kern County Superintendent of Schools 

Posted on district website 

                                                           
1 https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Schools-FAQ.aspx 
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Aviso de Intención de Continuar con la Reapertura Gradual 

3 de diciembre de 2020 

 

Matt Constantine  

Departamento de Servicios de  

Salud Publica del Condado de Kern  

1800 Mt. Vernon Avenue  

Bakersfield, CA 93306  

 

Estimado Sr. Constantine:  

 

El Distrito Escolar Conjunto de Secundarias de Delano ("Distrito") publicó previamente un 

aviso oficial de su intención de comenzar el proceso de reapertura de sus escuelas públicas 

de manera gradual el 9 de noviembre de 2020 después de que el condado de Kern ingresó al 

Nivel Rojo de conformidad con el Plan para una Economía Segura. El distrito comenzó la 

reapertura de sus escuelas públicas en cada uno de sus sitios escolares con la excepción de 

la escuela Secundaria Valley. 

 

En nombre del Distrito, esto servirá como notificación formal al Oficial de Salud Local 

como lo requiere el Departamento de Salud Pública de California (CDPH) de la intención 

del Distrito de continuar la reapertura gradual de sus escuelas abiertas ahora que el Condado 

de Kern ha vuelto al Nivel púrpura. El distrito puede optar por hacer una pausa en la 

reapertura por etapas en función de las tendencias crecientes en la propagación del virus y 

reanudar la reapertura por etapas en una fecha futura. 

 

Esta carta también servirá como confirmación de la autorización del Distrito por parte del 

Oficial de Salud Local de que se le permite al Distrito continuar con la reapertura gradual 

de acuerdo con el Plan de Reapertura de Escuelas preparado por el Distrito en consulta con 

la guía actual de salud y seguridad a menos que su oficina lo indique específicamente por 

escrito que debe parar. 

 

El Plan de Reapertura de Escuelas actualizado actual del distrito está publicado en su sitio 

web. El cronograma para la reapertura de programas y niveles de grado en cada escuela 

abierta dentro del distrito se mantendrá en el sitio web del distrito. Gracias por su continuo 

apoyo y cooperación durante estos tiempos difíciles y novedosos. 

 

Sinceramente,  

 

 

 

Jason Garcia 

Superintendente 

 

Archivado con el Superintendente de Escuelas del Condado de Kern 

Publicado en el sitio web del distrito 
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